Dear Jim, CIA: FOIA, Privacy, their 9/30/75 10/2/75

Attached are Gene Wilson's latest CIA stonewalling, recelved today, and my response,

Separate from the smudges on this copy are other smudges on the reverse side of
his letter. They do not coineide with typing on the face. I do mot attribute any
special meaning to this. 1 merely note it.

They have to be really uptight to ask for an extra 10 days merely to review whatever
more they expsct to collect. I anything, If nothing, why ask thie extra 10 daye? ind
this is in addition to what his letter says has already been completed, whether or not
it ylelded any#ling, which he does not 8aye

There are several reminders I want to record,

There are other FOIA requests of which I know, FOIA and other, in which they have
to have come accrosa files on me. We imow they did on Bud. They have to have in 1og-
ponse to the Wunt demand in that recent case. Inevitably there are clhers.

There is no reference to the mail here. We must not forget that.

o reference to persons and organizations where they've had interest. We don't
know how they file, of course,

Ho reference to subjects in which we know they have interest and files. Like
assasainations, Garrison, ete.

o reference to publishing, to which we have a comnection,

Hlo reference to my writing, in which we know they have an inberest. (I imow whare
they bought my first book, for ezample.) And how they followed what I said about it.

I regard his latest as an exceptional letter, as I regard the open lying to our
faces es expeptional, :

Ve also xnow they have files desling with my Archives requests for CL4 material
and we know that the Angleton peopls were involved in that., We do have this in
writing.

4ll of this iy ceparate from any checking they did with other agencies, which gives
them correspondence with or menos about ms from these agencies. Un my writing aloue
and my (completely innocent) foreign correspondence they bave %o have checled with
at loast the FBI. They also have to have records froa other agencies.

“nd my initial request was urior to the date of eny olalued destruction of sny
of these kinds of records.

I think it best that we give them this extra time and I think they look worse for
asidng for it. Bapecially if they fail to couwe up with that of which I have copies
or proois.
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